

RE: OFHP Weekly

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 25 Jul 2017 13:42:01 -0400

Thanks! I had, but got removed somewhere along the way.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: July-25-17 1:38 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: OFHP Weekly

There is...just flipped your way (sorry though you had actually made it onto the invite)

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: July-25-17 1:37 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: OFHP Weekly

Hi Rob:

Is there a OFHP weekly this week? I would like to go if so as there are some things it would be good to touch base on. Let me know if you have any materials to send and what the meeting details are.

Thanks!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618